
Accommodations: 

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings should 
contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting – May 13, 2024 

5:30 PM 
Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

RECOGNITION 

1. Odyssey of the Mind 
2. Student Representative to the Board of Education 

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes from the April 15, 2024 regular meeting 
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $12,048,909.23  
3. Certified staff resignations 
4. Retirements 
5. KISD Budget 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Williams and Company Book Bus Donation 
2. Spring Policy – 1st reading 
3. STEAM Classroom Startup Costs 
4. Certified Staff New Hire 
5. KIASB Board Election 
6. Presentation of Graduates 

a. RHS 
b. River Valley Academy 

7. RFC Concept 
8. Transportation Vehicle Purchase 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

REPORTS 

1. Student Representative Report 
2. Committee Reports 
3. Collaborative Team Reports 

 

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS 

ADJOURNMENT 



Student Name Student Name Student Name Student Name Student Name
Diem Stockmeye Ellasyn Verlin Josey Wright Jack Anderson
Noah Brubaker Asher QuintanillaMorgan CataldoLynne Salo Mary Salo
Abigail Matusak Isaac Breese Evan Breese Mateo MartinezViolet Erickson
Stella DeBrot Brady Bowers Alex Stelzer Kieran Bierling
Johann Ringler Piper Ackerman Haleigh Denhof
Ryan Mueller Julia Myette Chloe Bratton
Autumn Jones Ainslee Wendell Lilli Russell Lillana Field Isabella Stewart

                ng).

                 chools

                   ng out)

                   up of seniors



Meeting Minutes - Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2024 

Date | time Monday – April 15, 2024 | 5:30 p.m. 
Location Administration Boardroom 

Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m. with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Barbara Helms, Jake Himmelspach, Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, 
Christie Ramsey, Nick Reichenbach 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Korie Wilson-Crawford, Lisa Jacobs, 
Jodi Nester. 

Adoption of Agenda 

Motion to approve agenda by Kelley Freridge with support by Christie Ramsey.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Recognition 

A video was played honoring the Middle School Students of the Month. 

Athletic Director Cole Andrews introduced the Girls Gymnastics Team and Coach.  The Board of Educaiton 
congratulated them for their third consecutive state championship. 

Ryan Ahern was congratulated on his state championship in Wrestling. 

All-state diver Julian Cardenas was recognized for his state championship.   

 

Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with approval by Tricia Anderson.  The motion passed 
unanimously.    

1. Approval of Minutes from the March 11, 2024 regular meeting 
2. Approval of Minutes from the March 19, 2024 special meeting 
3. Presentation of bills in the amount of $ 15,295,422.20 
4. Lightspeed Internet Purchase 
5. Spring Coaches - Revised 
6. Certified Staff Resignations 
7. ASBO Certificate of Excellence 

New Business 

1. Tenure Recommendation  

Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford presented a list of teachers being recommended for tenure.  Motion to 
approve by Christie Ramsey with approval by Kelley Freridge.  Motion passed unanimously.      

  



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2024 

2. Staff Appreciation Resolution  
Dr. Matthews presented the Staff Appreciation Resolution.  Staff appreciation will be the week of May 
6, 2024 with May 7, 2024 designated as staff appreciation day.  Motion to approve by Jake 
Himmelspach with approval by Christie Ramsey.  The resolution was approved unanimously by roll-call 
vote.  

3. Elementary Literacy Resource   
Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Mike Ramm introduced RPS Director of Literacy Sharon Wells, 
who presented the details about the process of choosing an Elementary Literary Resource.  Motion to 
approve the recommendation by Kelley Freridge with approval by Christie Ramsey.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

4. Edgerton Trails Startup Instruction Costs  

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Mike Ramm discussed the Instruction needs for Edgerton Trails 
opening in the fall of 2024.  He discussed the materials needed and asked for the Board of Education's 
approval to purchase the items needed at Edgerton Trails.  Motion to approve by Trisha Anderson with 
support by Kelley Freridge.  The motion passed unanimously.   

5. Crestwood Teacher Station Purchase 

Mike Ramm, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, gave a brief overview of the teacher station needs 
at Crestwood Elementary.  The purchase will occur in July of 2024.  Motion to approve by Kelley 
Freridge with support by Jake Himmelspach.  Trustee Reichenbach abstained from voting due to a 
conflict of interest.  Motion passed unanimously.   

6. Technology Bond Purchase  

RPS Director of Technology Bob Stull and Chris Meuser from Communications by Design, presented to 
the board regarding the need for new devices for students and replacements of damaged staff devices.  
They also explained the purchasing process.  These purchases will be paid with 2019 bond funds. 
Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with support by Barb Helms.  The motion passed unanimously. 

7. Valley View Bus Loop Approval  
OAK Project Superintendent, Jared Goss discussed the process for constructing a Bus Loop at Valley 
View Elementary and removing portable classrooms.  Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with 
support by Tricia Anderson.  Motion passed unanimously.   

8. Valley View Carpet Approval 
OAK Project Superintendent, Jared Goss explained the need for new flooring at Valley View Elementary.  
Motion to approve by Christie Ramsey with approval by Barb Helms.  Motion passed unanimously. 

9. Digital Signage  

Chris Mueser from communications by design presented the plan to replace and add digital signage to 
multiple buildings.  Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Nick Reichenbach with 
support by Christie Ramsey.  Motion passed unanimously.     

 

Old Business 

None 

  



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2024 

 

Reports 

1. Student Representative 

The Student Representative was unable to make the meeting.  There was not a student representative 
report at the April 15, 2024 Board Meeting.     

2. MASB Annual Awards 

Nick Reichenbach explained the KIASB Dinner and Awards.  All Board members are all invited to attend.     

3. KIASB/MASB Legislative Dinner  

Nick Reichenbach explained the KIASB Dinner and Awards.  All Board members are all invited to attend. 

4. Committee Reports  

Trustee Reichenbach discussed the Building and Site Committee meeting minutes.  Discussion at the 
meeting included several projects that were approved by the board this evening. 

5. Collaborative Team Reports  

Lakes Elementary Principal Mindy McGinn gave a report on what’s been happening at the Elementary 
level.  The Students were very excited to see the eclipse.  Leftover glasses are being donated to students 
in South America to view the eclipse safely.  Spring concerts are wrapping up.  Fifth graders are about 
to start their M-STEP testing.  Open houses are being planned for Elementary buildings. 

 

Jennifer Thompson, Director of Adult/Alternative Education, reported on what is happening at the 
secondary level. Students have started selecting their classes for next year, and the implementation of 
the new Social Studies Curriculum is going well.   1,800 tests were completed at the High School, and 
she thanked administrators and the technology department for helping make the testing run smoothly.  
Graduation is Monday, May 20,2024 at 7 PM at Calvin College.  

 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following individuals addressed the Board of Education.  

Brandee Ritsema Jeff Rowe Charles Curtis  Andrea Jacobsen    
    

Superintendent Remarks 

Dr. Matthews discussed FOIA and explained that our district understands and follows the FOIA Laws.  Dr. 
Matthews, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford and the FOIA Coordinator discussed the issue brought before the 
board this evening at length.   

While individual students cannot be discussed, he would like the community to know that we work hard at 
providing a safe space for our students and staff and will continue working hard to provide a safe and 
welcoming space.   



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2024 

Adjournment 

President Folsom adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 

 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1

Series1



0.00

2,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

14,000,000.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Series1

Series2



BOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  4/8/2024 5/6/2024

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 21 & 22 2,621,859.66
FOOD SERVICE 21 & 22 52,381.72
ATHLETIC FUND 21 & 22 15,655.38

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 21 & 22 2,689,896.76

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 273,739.49
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 583,166.52
STATE TAX                $ 133,304.34
TOTAL $ 990,210.35

$ 3,680,107.11

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 39,634.74
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $ 5,772.60
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 864,772.09
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 15,203.51
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 2,511,897.02 $ 3,437,279.96
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 24,577.47
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 116,932.72

BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUEL$ 20,471.06 $ 161,981.25

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 314,179.07
KENT ISD-TRANSPORTATION 196,879.07

$ 511,058.14

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 7,790,426.46
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 147,351.96
SINKING FUND REG CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 1,636,121.64
2023 BOND ACH CKS 1,928,913.28
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 23,702.21
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS 75,000.00
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 447,393.68
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 12,048,909.23



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: May 13, 2024 

Subject: Spring 2024 Policy Updates – First Reading 

With the Policy Committee’s approval, the following Spring 2024 NEOLA policy updates will be brought to 

the Board for a first reading on May 13, 2024. 

 

Policy 
Number 

Description Revised New Replacement 

Po1240 Evaluation of the Superintendent X   

Po3320 Professional Staff Evaluation X   

Po6320 Purchasing X   

Po6321 New School Construction, Renovation X   

Po6325 Procurement -Federal Grants/Funds X   

Po6350 Prevailing Wage  X  

Po6520 Payroll Deductions X   

Po8390 Animals on District Property X   

Po8800 Religious/Patriotic Ceremonies and Observances X   

 

Thank you for your continued support of the Policy Review Committee. 



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6557  Fax: 616.866.1911 

 

 

 

 

 

Policy Committee Meeting 

 

Spring Policies 

 

 

Date:          May 6, 2024 

 

Time:     11:00 AM 

 

 

 

1. Welcome 

 

2. Spring Policies Discussion 

 

3. Other Questions 

 

4. Adjournment 































































Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: May 13, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR RESIGNATIONS & RETIREMENTS 

RESIGNATIONS    

                                                                                                                                                                                    

Nicole Meisling Teacher  Roguewood Elementary  05/03/2024                                          

Rebecca Dietz  Counselor  Freshman Center   06/01/2024                                         

Megan Mackety Social Worker  Social Worker    04/30/2024                            

Sarah Noe  Teacher  Parkside    06/01/2024 

 

RETIREMENTS 

Jonathan Bates Teacher  North Middle School   10/01/2024                                     

Robin Cymbal  Teacher  East Middle School   06/01/2024                                        

Jennifer Deuel  Teacher  North Middle School   06/01/2024                                          

Deb Knittle  Teacher  High School    06/01/2024                                            

Rebecca Lewis  Teacher  North Middle School   06/01/2024                                            

Jane Steele  Teacher  Roguewood Elementary  06/01/2024                                           

Cindy Zimmerman Teacher  Valley View Elementary  06/01/2024    

 

      



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date:  May 8, 2024 

Subject:    Resolution – Support for Kent ISD Budget 

Attached is the Kent ISD Budget Resolution in support of their proposed budget.  
 
Please note, the annual approval of the Kent ISD operational budgets is included in the 
consent agenda during the May 13, 2024 board meeting as it has been done in the past. 
Section 624 of the Revised School Code requires that each district will adopt a board 
resolution expressing support for or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school 
district budget. Because this is a routine item approved annually, there is no need for a 
roll call vote even though there is a resolution. We will use the consent mover and 
supporter on the resolution.   
 
The recommendation is to approve the KISD 2024‐2025 budget.  
 

   

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 

 

 

 













































































































































































































Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: May 13, 2024 

Subject: 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR CERTIFIED STAFF EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  Rebekah Chino Social Worker Special Services 

Rachel Grinnell School Psychologist Special Services 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

AIDEN ADAMS 
CLAIRE ADAMS* 
RYAN AHERN* 
ARIANNA ALBINI 
 
ALAHNA ALMOND* 
SETH ANDERSON* 
IAN ANDREWS 
VIOLET ANDREWS* 
GUSTAVO ANGELES 
LOGAN ANGLIN 
 
KYLE ASHBAUGH* 
DELAINIE AUSLAND 
MAXWELL AUSTIN 
HAZEL BAGGE 
JAKE BAILEY 
CAYDEN BALLOID 
LEANNA BARNETT* 
ANJALEAH BARRAZA* 
LUCAS BASSHAM* 
MCCOY BAXTER* 
ALICIA BAZAIRE 
FAITH BAZUIN* 
KEEGAN BECKER* 
LILLY BEHL 
JULIA BELCHER* 
JUSTIN BENNETT* 
LOGAN BERNIA 
LUKAS BERZINS* 
GAVIN BETTEN 
AIDEN BIALAC 
REEVE BILLINGS 
CARTER BISSELL* 
WILLIAM BJORK* 
ELIZA BLACK* 
ZOEYE BLACKMON 
MACKENZIE BLACKMORE* 
EVAN BLASKY* 
ANIKA BLAZIC 
CADEN BLOCKLAND* 
AARON BLUM 
BAILEY BLYVEIS* 
TYLER BOCKHEIM* 
SHANE BODNAR* 
MADISON BOENING* 
DANIEL BOHIL* 
TRENT BOLEN* 
GABRIEL BOSSCHER 
LOUIS BOSSCHER* 
TYLER BOUT 
ANTHONY BOUWHUIS 
AVA BOYD* 
ELLA BRADEN 
PEYTON BRADFORD 
DAVID BRANDOW 
CHLOE BRATTON* 
SOPHIA BRAY* 
DANE BRETZLAFF 
SAMANTHA BREWIS 
JASON BRIGGS* 
TREY BRINGEDAHL 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

TREY BRISBIN 
MALIA BROCKWAY* 
CASSIDY BRODERICK* 
DYLAN BROEKSTRA* 
MALEA BROUWER 
GEORGE BROWN 
QUINCY BROWN* 
MARCELLO BRUURSEMA 
SARAH BRYANT 
HAILEE BUDRICK 
ALEXANDRA BUKOWSKI* 
LANDON BURGESS* 
KAYLEY BURKE 
BRANDON CAIN* 
ROXANNE CALCAGNO* 
CLARE CALDWELL* 
MEGAN CALKINS* 
NICKLAS CAMPBELL* 
THERESA CAMPBELL- LAFOND* 
JULIAN CARDENAS* 
GRACE CAREY 
DANIEL CARLSON 
JONAH CARLSON* 
MAIJA CARLSON* 
MADELYN CARNES* 
AUSTIN CAVASIN 
JADISON CHAMPAGNE* 
WILLIAM CHENEY* 
EMILY CHILDRESS* 
LUCAS CID* 
CAITLYN CLARK* 
JACOB CLARK* 
BENJAMIN CLAUSEN* 
TYLER CLAUSER* 
LILY CLAY* 
KENNEDY CLEGG* 
SAMANTHA CLEMENS* 
JUSTIN CLEMENT 
ARESTETHEES COLEMAN 
GRACE COOLEY* 
AUDREY COOPER* 
PEYTON COPELAND 
HANNAH COUTTS* 
KAYLEE COUTURIER 
SAM COYLE* 
VADA CRADDOCK 
ETHAN CRELLY* 
KATE CROWELL* 
BENJAMIN CUMMINGS* 
KYLI CURTIS* 
CAMILLE DAHLKE* 
CADEN DAHLQUIST 
ALEK DARASKAVICH* 
CAMERON DAVIS* 
JERMIAH DEAN 
CALEB DECKER 
MORGAN DEMAREST* 
SETH DEMOTT* 
JETTA DENGLER* 
PAXTON DEROO* 
BROOKE DEROSIA 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

HOPE DEUEL* 
KEEGAN DEUGAW 
ALLY DEVRIES* 
 
JAMES DIEL* 
NATHAN DIXON 
KATE DOERR* 
MYA DOREY 
CULLEN DOUGLAS* 
TYLER DRIESENGA 
CADENCE DROUGAL* 
ANNA DUCEY* 
ELLA DUFFY* 
JUSTIN DUNNEBACK* 
ARDEN DURHAM* 
MICHAEL DYKSTRA* 
OLIVIA DZIACHAN* 
Z-YAD EL-SHEIKH 
LEIA ELENBAAS* 
TYLER ELY 
COLTON ELYEA* 
MASON EMERY* 
MELISSA ENGEBRETSEN 
AVERY ENGEL* 
GAVIN ENGELSMAN* 
ASHTON ERB 
HAILEY ESTERLINE 
DAVID EVANS 
CAMDEN EWEN* 
KONNER EWING 
NATHAN FAHEY* 
ZACHARY FAHEY* 
NOLAN FAWCETT 
ALLISON FEGAN* 
HAILEY FERWERDA* 
CHRISTOPHER FEUTZ*  
BRADY FISKE* 
GABRIELLE FLOERCHINGER* 
NOELLE FOCO* 
KADE FOLCIK* 
ELKE FORWARD* 
KATHERINE FOSTER* 
MICHAEL FOSTER 
TAYLOR FOX* 
TANITH FRANK* 
AUBREE FRAZIER* 
STELLA FRICK 
KATELYN FROMMEYER* 
MICAH FROST* 
MADALYNN FULTON* 
JAMESON GALLAGHER 
ISAAC GALLE* 
ANDREW GARD* 
SAMANTHA GARDNER* 
SIDNEY GARDNER 
ALISE GENTER* 
ANTHONY GENTRY* 
NATHAN GERHARD* 
ZACHARY GERHARDT* 
ANDRIN GIEDEMAN* 
VICTORIA GIERA* 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

MOLLY GILDING 
CA'MARI GILLEN 
ALEC GILMORE 
EVAN GLEASON* 
KENNEDY GOAD* 
JACOB GORALSKI* 
ABIGAIL GOSS* 
OLIVIA GOSSMAN* 
BRIAN GOUSHAW* 
WILLIAM GOWINS 
REESE GRAALMAN* 
KATELYN GREEN* 
TESSA GREGORY* 
KRISTINE GRINNELL* 
CHARLOTTE GROSS* 
BENJAMIN GROSTICK 
ALLISON GROVE 
GRACE GRUBE* 
AVA GUERNSEY* 
PIERCE GUSWILER* 
KENDALL GUY* 
ANA HAGENLOCH* 
LE-AZHANIQUE HALL 
AVERY HALLEAD* 
JACOB HALLENBECK* 
DOMINICK HAMMER* 
CAMERON HANDWERKER 
GARRETT HANLEY 
DUBLIN HANRAHAN* 
BRADEN HANSEN* 
CALEB HARRISON* 
BRADY HASKINS* 
PARIS HATHEWAY* 
BRADLEY HAWLEY 
MARIAH HEAVNER* 
JACOB HELLE 
NATHAN HENDRICKS* 
JACOB HENK* 
RYAN HENK* 
ADDISON HENKEL* 
ELISE HENKEL* 
ISAAC HENRICKSON* 
HUDSON HENSLEY* 
HUNTER HEPHNER 
CHRISTIAN HERREMA* 
OLIVIA HEWITT* 
EMILY HICE* 
ELLIOTT HILL 
HAILEY HILL* 
ALLISON HILLARY 
KATELYN HIMMELSPACH 
SAMUEL HIMMELSPACH 
TREVOR HOBBS* 
OWEN HODEL* 
ELLA HOFFMAN* 
BENJAMIN HOLLANDER 
JACK HOLSINGER* 
ANJA HOLSINGER- ROBINSON 
MIRIAM HOPSON* 
AVA HOST* 
ABIGAYLE HOUSE* 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

 

SOPHIA HOWELL-HUMMEL 
SEAN HUDGENS* 
RACE HUDSON* 
ELIZABETH HULBERT* 
GAVIN HULBERT 
JED HUYSER* 
EMMANUELLA HYZER 
VICTORIA IACOBONI* 
ABBY IGNATOSKI* 
SOPHIA IMHOFF* 
DRAKE IRWIN* 
BRAELYNNE JACOBSON* 
ABIGAIL JAMESON* 
JULIE JANSMA* 
MATAEO JARRELL* 
JOSEPH JEHNER 
MADDISON JENEMA* 
REESE JENKINS 
ANDREA JOHN* 
CARALYN JOHNSON* 
PETER JOHNSON* 
RANDALL JOHNSON 
HELENA JOLLIFFE* 
JESSICA JOLLY* 
MEGAN JOLLY* 
CARTER JONES 
HAILEY JONES* 
COURTNEY JURMU* 
MORGAN KAISER* 
KENNEDY KALISH* 
ALEXANDER KARSIES* 
EMMA KAUFFMAN* 
CAMDEN KELLY 
MARTIN KEMPA* 
NOAH KENT 
CARTER KIMBLE 
LAUREN KINSTLE* 
MASON KIRN* 
BRENDAN KLAP* 
ADDISON KLIMCZAK* 
LOGAN KNAPP 
ALIVIA KOLEKAMP* 
ISABELLE KOWROSKI* 
ELLYANNA KRAAI* 
JOEL KRACH 
MAXWELL KRAUSMAN* 
AVA KRIST* 
RACHEL KROMKE 
NOAH KRUER 
CAMDEN KRUISENGA* 
SEAN KUZMA* 
ADISYN LABBE 
NEVAEH LAITILA* 
ANDREW LANDIS* 
ANDREW LANGE 
EMMA LANGE* 
MACKENZIE LARSON 
SOFIA LARSON* 
CELIA LAUFERSKY* 
IAN LE* 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

ALEXANDRA LEBIODA* 
MICHAEL LECOMPTE* 
MILES LEECH* 
GRANT LEFERS* 
ANDREW LEPECH* 
MADDEN LESLIE* 
CHRISTIAN LETTINGA 
ALEXANDER LEWIS* 
MADELYN LEWIS* 
IAN LILLIE* 
CALEB LINTNER* 
 

COLIN LOCKARD* 
JACK LOCKWOOD* 
ALYSSA LOMBARDO* 
LANDON LONG* 
TORRAN LONG 
MADISON LONGTIN* 
ADAN LOPEZ 
AVA LOVALL* 
NOLAN LUCAS 
KELLY LUDWIG* 
JACOB LUTHER 
GRACE LYONS* 
CAMRYN MAKSIMOWSKI* 
CASSIDY MALOTT* 
KRISTA MANDREKY* 
JULIA MANN* 
KALYNN MANYEN* 
TYLER MARTIN* 
JOSHUA MASK 
HANNAH MATEER* 
HANNAH MATHIS 
ANNA MATUSIK* 
SOPHIA MAURIC* 
MORGAN MAYHEW* 
GRACE MCCARTHY* 
DYLAN MCCONNELL* 
FINN MCDONALD 
MARY MCINTIRE* 
WILLIAM MCKANNA* 
JACKSON MCKINNEY* 
ALEXANDER MCPHEE* 
GINA MEHLING* 
AARON MELLEMA* 
CALLUM MELLISH* 
EIMY MENDEZ-MENDEZ 
SARA MERRITT* 
EMMA MESSING* 
OTTO MEYERHOLTZ* 
JULIA MEYETTE* 
PARKER MIDDLETON 
CHARLES MIXER JR* 
MAYA MOLLEMA* 
ELLA MOORE* 
HAILEY MORGAN 
TAYLOR MORGAN* 
KEATON MORRIS* 
JILLIAN MOSEY* 
AVERY MOTTA* 
RYAN MUELLER 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

ALANNA MULLIGAN* 
NICKOLAS MYERS 
SARAH NEILL* 
LIA NELSON* 
JUAN NEWMAN* 
AVERY NEZWEK* 
CLAIRE NICOLETTE* 
LOGAN NIMPTSCH 
HAIDEN NOAKES* 
DOMINICK NOEKER *(V) 
 BELLA NOLE* 
TARYN NORTHRUP  
SAMANTHA NOSTRANT 
BRAYDEN NOWAK* 
GABRIEL NOWICKI* 
AVA NYKAMP* 
CAMERON O'NEIL* 
KODY OBENAUF* 
JOSEPH OKENKA 
KALEIGH OLSEN* 
ETHAN ORCHARD* 
LEXIE ORGANEK* 
AVA OSWALD* 
LLEYTON OWINGS 
ZOE PALAZZOLO 
ASHLEY PALMER* 
JEFFREY PANIAN 
LEIGHNASH PASO* 
JILLIAN PAUL* 
BRANDT PAWLOWSKI* 
NIKOLAS PEASE* 
LAUREN PETERSEN 
KAELYN PETERSON* 
CAYDEN PETERSON-MCLAIN* 
KADEN PETT* 
OWEN PHELPS* 
ALEXYS PHILLIPS* 
MICAH PHILLIPS* 
SAMUEL PIATEK 
DYLAN PITSCH 
EMILY PITTMAN* 
ADDISON PITZER* 
MILES PLITE* 
JOSHUA POHL* 
LUCAS POIRIER* 
JULIA POLLARD* 
LARISSA POOK 
KAITLYN POPILEK* 
GIULIAN PORCARI*(S)  
MADELYNN PORTKO 
ISAAC POST 
ETHAN POTT* 
CARTER POWELL* 
GRANT POWERS* 
HALEN PRATER* 
KALKIDAN PREISNER* 
SHANNON PRESTON* 
COOPER PRINCE 
AMELIA PURCELL 
SYDNEY PURSIFULL* 
MADISON PYLE* 
JACKSON QUASHNIE 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

JARED QUICK 
ANNABELLE RABIDOUX* 
SYLVIA RACKIEWICZ* 
ADEN RAPANOS* 
NICKLAS REAUME* 
ANNA REDINGER 
CALLAN REICKARD* 
JAKE REISFELD* 
KYLEN REISTER* 
COLLIN RESHAW* 
LAUREN RICE 
KYRA RICHARDSON* 
HANNAH RICHTER* 
DREW RICKARD* 
VERONICA RIECKMAN 
TALON RIKSEN* 
ALISON RILEY* 
REID RILEY 
JULIA ROBACH* 
TATUM ROBERTS* 
GAVI RODAS MENDEZ* 
FRANCIS ROLEWICZ* 
ETHAN ROMAN* 
AVERY ROSE* 
CIARA ROSENZWEIG* 
 
EVANGELINE ROWLAND* 
ANDREW ROZEMA 
DEVIN ROZZANO* 
AMILCAR RUIZ DIAZ 
JASMIN RUNYON* 
LARA SAGORSKI* 
JAYDA SAHAGUN 
ANTHONY SALAZAR-LIZAMA 
CARLYN SAMPSON* 
EVA SARBER* 
AIDAN SCHAUSS* 
NATALIE SCHILLING 
SAMUEL SCHMUKER 
LELAINA SCHNEIDER* 
KILEY SCHOCK* 
JACOB SCHROEDER 
JANA SCHROEDER* 
JONATHAN SCHULTZ 
OWEN SCOTT* 
BRYNNA SEGARD 
NOAH SERGOTT* 
LAUREN SHARP* 
QUINN SHARP 
RYAN SHEFFER* 
ELI SHERIDAN 
CULLEN SILVERMAN* 
ETHAN SILVERMAN* 
MICHAEL SILVIS 
IZAAK SIMONS 
GRACE SIMPSON* 
MAYA SIPPEL* 
STEVEN SKALANDIS 
MICHAEL SKARDA* 
PAYTON SKARDA* 
ANNA SKIDMORE 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

CHARLES SMITH 
COHL SMITH* 
HAILEY SMITH 
LILLIAN SMITH* 
ASHLEY SPECK* 
MATTHEW SPRAY* 
MADELYN ST CHARLES* 
BRANDON STACHOWIAK* 
OLIVIA STACHOWIAK* 
ANDREW STANDFEST 
ASHLEE STANDFEST* 
MAEL STELMA* 
NICHOLAS STEMMLER* 
LANDON STOKLAS 
GABRIEL STOUFFER* 
HOPE STUBBS* 
HAILEY STUCKEY* 
ISAAC STURM 
JESSICA SUGGITT* 
KAITLIN SWANZY 
PRESLEY SZABO 
SOPHIA TAWNEY 
LANDON TAYLOR 
LILLY TEESDALE* 
GERRIT TENBRINK* 
SANDA THAN* 
MADISON THOMAS 
PRESTON THOMAS* 
CHANDYN THOMPSON 
CADEN THORNTON* 
JAMES THORPE 
ELLA TIGHE 
JACOB TINNEY 
BRAYDEN TODD* 
MCKINLEY TOLSMA* 
MIKAYLA TOMASUNAS* 
CELESTE TRACY* 
CHARLOTTE TRANQUILINO* 
CAMDYN TRAVIS* 
LAUREN TRIMBLE* 
JACK TUCK* 
KIRI TUCK* 
NINA TUCK 
BLAKE UMLOR* 
MEGAN UNGER* 
LANDON VAN DEN BERGE 
DAISY VAN TIL 
GAVIN VANDERGRAAF* 
ANALEE VANDERMEULEN 
CONNOR VANDERTUIG* 
OWEN VAN DRIE* 
CHARLOTTE VANDYKE* 
LOGAN VANHORN* 
MORGAN VANOS* 
LILA VANSUILICHEM* 
NICHOLAS VARADY* 
TRINA VARANO* 
AIDAN VAWTER* 
CHARLES VEEN 
LUCY VERWYS* 
KENNETH VINCENT 



CLASS OF 2024  / *Honor Students 
 

BENJAMIN VITKAUSKAS* 
SAMANTHA WALSH* 
KAYLA WALTERS 
JAXON WARD 
DEVIN WARDROP 
ALISON WARNER* 
BRAYDEN WARNER* 
HAILEY WARNKE* 
JOSEPH WATKINS 
ELLA WATSCHKE* 
ANDREW WEBER* 
DALTON WELLS* 
GARRETT WELLS* 
KAIZER WESTGATE* 
ANDREW WHEELOCK* 
JORDAN WHITE 
JOVIE WHITFORD* 
KARA WIEGAND* 
ELIZABETH WILCOX* 
LAUREN WILEY* 
COLE WILLIAMS 
VERNON WILLIAMS 
ALLIE WILSON* 
AUBREY WILSON* 
TALAN WILSON 
BRANDON WINELAND 
CADE WOLFGANG* 
JACOB WOYCEHOSKI* 
ABIGAIL WOZNICK* 
BRADEN WRAY* 
DANIEL WREST 
EMMA WRIGHT* 
REEGAN WURM* 
JACKSON WYBLE* 
REID WYNGARDEN* 
 

GRACE YANDL* 
VINCENT YEADON* 
PARKER YOUNG* 
VYACHESLAV YUGUY* 
EMMERSON ZANT* 
SAMANTHA ZAVADIL* 
HUNTER ZEEDYK* 
SHAWN ZEMBALA 
LANI ZONAVETCH* 
DARBY ZUIDERVEEN* 

 



River Valley Academy 
Lisa Jacobs, Principal 

Jennifer Thompson, Director  
350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 

Phone: 616.863.6324  Fax: 616.863.6376 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent  
From: Lisa Jacobs, Executive Director, Community Services  
Date: May 9, 2024 
Subject: River Valley Academy Graduates  

Please find below a list of the students whom I believe will successfully satisfy our 
graduation requirements to earn a 2024 guaranteed Rockford Public Schools diploma.  
  
Guinevere Fiona Allen  
Scarlet Rose Beachy  
Tyler Jacob DeGraff  
Emma Grace DeWald  
John Rafael Figueroa  
Paige Elizabeth Hoffman  
Simon Merlin Howell-Hummel  
Johanna Alexandra Kruse  
Kaitlyn Hope Litteral  
Jasmine Elizabeth Martinez  
Annabelle Grace Rossmiller  
Bianca Pearl VanderMey  
Mary Katherine Wolthuis  
James Stephen Wyma  
Jonah Morris Yakes  
  
 



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date:  May 8, 2024 

Subject:  Rockford Freshman Center 

Part of the 2019 Bond scope includes the refresh of the Rockford Freshman 

Center.  Based on input from administrators, teachers and support staff, the attached 

design was developed. 

This proof of concept was presented to the Finance Committee on May 1, 2024 and will 

be presented to the whole Board of Education on May 13, 2024.   

The recommendation is to allow OAK to proceed with the bidding process for this project. 

 

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 



DESIGN PLAYBOOK Rockford Freshman Center / May 1, 2024



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
PROJECT OVERVIEW



T

BF BF

BF
BF

BF

BF

UPUP

UP UPBF

BF

BF

BF

W
D

DN

BF BF

BF BF
BF

BF
BF

DN
DN

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF
BF

BFBFBF BF

BFBF

FRESHMAN CENTER RENOVATIONS

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Z1.01  1" = 20'-0"

1 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR - OVERALL SCOPE

F R E S H M A N  C E N T E R
First Floor Plan

IT

NEW PRIVACY PARTITIONS ( TYPICAL )

MEDIA CENTER

NEW SEATING AREA

CLEAN UP COURTYARD AND 
IMPROVE DRAINAGE

STEAM

COUNSELING

ELEVATOR REPLACEMENT



FRESHMAN CENTER RENOVATIONS

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Z1.04  3/8" = 1'-0"

1 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR - Callout 3

DE-
ESCALATION 
ROOM OFFICE

OFFICE

STORAGE

NEW OFFICE

OUTCOVE/SMALLER 
LOUNGE

C O U N S E L I N G
Enlarged Floor Plan



BF
BF

FRESHMAN CENTER RENOVATIONS

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

 1/4" = 1'-0"
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR - IT OPTION 3

OFFICE

STORAGE

OFFICE

WORK BENCH 3WORK BENCH 2WORK BENCH 1

WORK/CONF.

RESTROOM

CONFERENCE 
ROOM

OFFICE

WORK 
STATION

WORK 
STATION

WORK 
STATION

WORK 
STATION

WORK 
STATION

HELP
STATION

RECEPTION

COLLABORATION 
AREAS

I N F O R M A T I O N  T E C H N O L O G Y  (  I T  )
Enlarged Floor Plan



BF BF

BF
BF

DN

BF BF

BF BF
BF

DN
DN

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF
BF

BF

BFBF

BF

BFBF

FRESHMAN CENTER RENOVATIONS

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

T.

T.

T.

C O R E
Enlarged Floor Plan CAFETERIA

STEAM

MEDIA CENTER

}

}

}



S T E A M
Enlarged Floor Plan

1

INSTRUCTIONAL SPACES:

Project Lab

Robotics Lab

Fabrication Lab

2

3

SPECIAL-USE SPACES:

4 Cafeteria

5

SUPPORT SPACES:

Storage Room

Electrical Room

Restroom

6

7

BF BF

BF

BF BF

BF BF

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BFBF

BF

BFBF

FRESHMAN CENTER RENOVATIONS

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

 1/4" = 1'-0"
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR - Collaborative Space 1

1

2

3

4

5

5

5

5

6

6

7
7

777



1

SPECIAL-USE SPACES:

Media Center

COLLABORATIVE SPACES:

2 Conference Room

5

SUPPORT SPACES:

Storage Room

Office6

Huddle Room3

Robotics Lab4

DN

DN
DN

BF

BFBF

DOUBLE SIDED BOOKCASES
48"H X 36"W (3 SHELVES)

SINGLE SIDED BOOKCASES
48"H X 36"W (3 SHELVES)

TOTAL LINEAL FEET: 1,017
TOTAL VOLUMNS:  10,170

HIGH TOP TABLES WITH STOOLS

MOBILE FLIP TOP TABLES
60" X 30" 

MOBILE DIVIDER SCREENS W/ WHITEBOARD

MOBILE FLIP TOP TABLES
60" X 30" 

CASUAL LOUNGE SETTING W/ COLLABORATIVE TABLE

30"H TABLE W/ LOUNGE CHAIRS

STANDING TABLE W/ MOBILE CHAIRS

BOOTH SEATING W/ TABLE

MILLWORK CIRCULATION DESK

ø 8
' - 

6"

DROP DOWN PROJECTOR SCREEN

FRESHMAN CENTER RENOVATIONS

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1

3

33

2

6

5

M E D I A  C E N T E R
Enlarged Floor Plan



GENERATE  
MORE FOR  
THE WORLD BY 
WORKING WITH 
COMMUNITIES TO 
EQUIP STUDENTS 
FOR LIFELONG 
LEARNING



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date:  May 8, 2024 

Subject:  Purchase of Transportation Vehicle 

Based on an assessment of our current fleet, we are looking to replace a transportation vehicle that is 
nearing the end of its useful life.  We would like to purchase a new Chevy 2024 Suburban to be used for 
sporting, fine arts, and any other student or staff events for which the groups are too small to be 
transported by bus.  Attached are three quotes from three dealerships.  The quote from Sparta Chevrolet 
includes the trailer towing package which is required.   

This will be presented at the board meeting scheduled on Monday, May 13, 2024. The recommendation is 
to approve the purchase of a 2024 Chevrolet Suburban from Sparta Chevrolet for $62,203.20. 

 

   

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 

 

 

 





Cost per vehicle   $61,405.00 Vehicle Description:

 Year  2024
Number of units 1

Make Chevrolet

Total Bid Amount $61,405.00 Model Suburban LS 4wd

Vendor: Bid Prepared For :
Berger Chevrolet Inc.

Rockford School
Address 2525 28th Street S.E.

Grand Rapids, MI   49512

Phone  (616) 949-5200

Fax      (616) 988-9178

Signature         Robert Evans             

Printed Signature _Robert M. Evans____
Date 4/26/2024

 BID PER ENCLOSED SPECIFICATIONS

Price includes title fee and delivery. Price based on 
Municipal discount in the State of Michigan.               





































  

 1 

Rockford Public Schools 

BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Wednesday, May 1, 2024 
 
   
The meeting began at 7:30 a.m. Present were Jake Himmelspach, Christie Ramsey, Barb Helms, Allison 
Clements, and Kim Jakubiak.  Guests: Ben Perdok, Tom VanDeGriend, Matt Puett, and Shawn Hayward.  
 
Jake Himmelspach called the meeting to order. Christie Ramsey motioned to approve the agenda and 
minutes from October 31, 2023.  Barb Helms seconded.  The agenda was approved unanimously. 
   

What: Allison Clements and Ben Perdok presented the proposed upgrades and renovations to the 

Rockford Freshman Center.   

 

Details: 

• Some of the highlights of the project include; mechanical upgrades, changing the LGI room 

into a steam and robotics shared space, moving restrooms for better cafeteria access, adding 

collaborative learning spaces and acoustic improvements to the media center, refreshing the 

counseling office, and adding a new technology space. 

• The goal is to start in the fall of 2024 with the technology space and start the rest during the 

summer of 2025. 

 

 

What:  Allison Clements and Matt Puett presented the purchase of a new transportation vehicle 

concept. 

 

Details  

 

•  The district owns an old Ford van that can no longer be used for transportation outside of the 

district.  The intention is to replace this vehicle.  

• Normally the district purchases 10 passenger vans to be used for sporting and fine arts events as 

well as any other student or staff groups too small to be transported by bus. 

• At this point, 10-passenger vans are very difficult to acquire and expensive. 

• Matt Puett presented 3 quotes for an 8-passenger vehicle with a life expectancy of about 12 

years. 

 

 

Other 

What:  Allison Clements provided notice of KISD’s budget and resolution. 

 

Details: 

• Each year our Board is required to consider the Kent ISD Budget for approval for the upcoming 

fiscal year.  This budget will be sent to board members for review and any questions will be 

sent to KISD for response. 

 

With no further items for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 8:00 am. 

Rockford Freshman Center-Proof of Concept 

New Van Purchase 


	Agenda
	Info for Board Meeting
	Sheet1

	Minutes 04152024
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	Recognition
	Consent Agenda
	New Business
	Old Business
	Reports
	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Superintendent Remarks
	Adjournment

	BOARD COVER SHEET
	Chart1
	Chart2
	BOARD
	CALC

	DOCUMENTATION
	RETIREMENT
	BOND 23 REGULAR CHECKS
	BOND 23 MANUAL CHECKS
	23 BOND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND MANUAL CHECKS
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND CHECKS

	Spring 2024 Policies- First Reading
	2024 SPRING BOARD MEMO - 1st reading
	po1240
	po3220
	po6320
	po6321
	po6325
	po6350
	po6520
	po8390
	po8800
	Spring 2024 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes
	Spring 2024 Policy Meeting Agenda

	Certified Staff Resignations
	2024-25 KISD Proposed Budget and Resolution
	M-KISD Resolution - support for Budget
	2024-25 Proposed Kent ISD Budget Package

	2024-25 Proposed Kent ISD Budget Package
	STEAM
	Certified Staff Recommendations
	RHS Grads
	2024 RVA grad list
	Memorandum

	2024 Rockford Freshman Center
	M -Rockford Freshman Center
	2024 RFC - 5-6296 Design Playbook

	Transportation Vehicle
	M-Transportation Vehicle
	2024 Suburban Quote 1 - Kool
	2024 Suburban Quote 2 - Berger
	Rockford Suburban price.pdf
	Rockford Suburban specs.pdf

	2024 Suburban Quote 3 - Sparta

	5-1-24  Finance Minutes



